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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 2:45 pm

To: Mavis, Chew; 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'; SUR; Cheok, Lee Wai

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Low, Xianyu'; 'Teo, Ericweihong'; 'Hor, Yinrul'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SMU8690R AND SLJ977L ON 13/09/2021

Dear Mavis/Kathlyn, 
 
We have conducted the TP WP of SLJ 977L. 
 
Please be informed that there is BI involved. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 4:06 pm 

To: 'Subramaniam, Divyashni' <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; 'Low, Xianyu' <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; 'Teo, Ericweihong' 

<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; 'Hor, Yinrul' <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMU8690R 

AND SLJ977L ON 13/09/2021 
 
 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 16-09-21. 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 September, 2021 3:46 PM 

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong 

<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMU8690R 

AND SLJ977L ON 13/09/2021 
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PART 1 OF 2 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist on attached PRI. 

 
 
Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 
 
 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni  

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:31 PM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong 

<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMU8690R 

AND SLJ977L ON 13/09/2021 
 

Without Prejudice 

 

Your Reference: SLJ977L 

Our Reference : SMU8690R 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

                                                                          

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors. 

Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint 

our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. 

 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Divyashni Subramaniam 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster I 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 
 
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 10:45 AM 

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Low, Xianyu <Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong 

<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMU8690R 

AND SLJ977L ON 13/09/2021 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Please see attached 2nd PRS for your attention. 
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Thank you. 
 

In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our replies during this 

time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.  

  

Best Regards,  

Calshie 

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon 

KSCGP Juris LLP 

133 New Bridge Road 

#17-03 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0993 / Fax: 6538 3708 

Email: accident@kscgp.com 

  

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act 

(Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed 

(including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any 

information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or 

incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your 

system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of 

viruses, interceptions or interference. 

 

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 

Sent: 15 September 2021 10:26 

To: Jaga <jaga@kscgp.com> 

Cc: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Low, Xianyu 

<Xianyu.Low@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMU8690R AND SLJ977L ON 

13/09/2021  
  

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 
attachment.  
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这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 
นี�คอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั เพื�ออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 

 
Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 
membuka attachment. 
 
Email này đã được mã hóa, để đọc nội dung vui lòng mở tập tin 
đính kèm và làm theo hướng dẫn. 

Click here by 2021-09-22 10:27 +08 to read your message.  
After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete 
it.  

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 
reserved.  

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or 

disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and 

permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be 

free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility 

of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its 

subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


